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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) :
' ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF UNION )
) Z
Daryl Aldrich. ) CIVIL ACTION COVERSHEET
‘ Plaintiff(s) )
) -CP.- - (
o ~
vs. ) oo Pt J97 = I
: ; ) ' o X r~
C 0 ing, 1 - _mE E 35
onvergent Outsourcing, Inc. ) - g -~ = O
; Defendant(s) ) Z x> po M
Submitted By: Dave Maxfield SC Bar #: 7163 g o X L %
Address: 5217 N. Trenholm Rd., Ste. B Telephone#:  803-509-6800 ;‘ SN s
Columbia, SC 29206 | , Fax #: 855299165 S SR 3 m
Other: =5 g o g
E-mail: dave@consumerlawst.com =
ND’I:E: The coversheet and information contained hercin neither replaces nor supplements the filing and service of pleadings or other p a5y
_required by faw. This form is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of docketing. It must be filled out completely, signed,
and dated, A copy of this coversheet must be served on the defendant(s) along with the Summons and Complaiat,
DOCKETIN G INFORMATION (Check all that apply)
*If Action is Judgment/Settlement do not complete
[X] JURY TRIAL demanded in complaint. [C] NON-JURY TRIAL demanded in complaint.
[C] This case is subject to ARBITRATION pursuant to the Court Annexed Alternative Dispute Resolution Rules.
This case is subject to MEDIATION pursuant to the Court Annexed Alternative Dispute Resolution Rules.
[] This case is exempt from ADR. (Proof of ADR/Exemption Attached)
: NATURE OF ACTION (Check One Box Below)
Contracts Torts - Professional Malpractice ']‘oru—l’crsoﬁal Injory Real Property
[0  Constructions (100) [0  Dental Malpractice (200) 1 AssmulvSlandes/Libel (300) O Claim & Delivery (400)
[Q  DebtCollection (110) O  Legal Malpmctice (210) [0 Conversion (310)* [0 Condemnation (410)
O Employment (120) {0  Medical Malpractice (220) [0 Motor Vehicle Accident (320) [0 Foreclosure (420)
1 Genemal (130) Previous Notice of Intent Case # [0  Premises Liability (330) [ Mechanic’s Licn (430)
[0  BreathofContract{140) 20___-CP-__ - =[] Products Liability (340) [ Partition (440)
O  Other(199) [0 Notice/ File Med Mal (230) [[]  Personal Injury (350), [ Possession (450)
O Other(299) [0 Wrongful Death (360) [J Building Code Violation (460)
O oOther (399) O Other (499)
Inmate Petitions Administrative Law/Reliefl Judgments/Settiements Appeals
[0 PCR(500) [0  Reinstate Drv. License (800) [0 Death Settiement (700) [0 Arbitration (900)
[d Mandamus (520) O  Judicial Review (810) [ Foreign Judgment (710) [0 Magistrate-Civil (910)
[0 - Habeas Corpus (530) O  Relief(820) {O0 Magistrate’s Judgment (720) [0 Magistrate-Criminal (920)
[0 Other (559) [  Permancnt Injunction (830) [0 Minor Settlement (730) 0 Municipal (30)
3  Forfeiture-Petition (840} [J Transcript Judgment (740) [0 Probate Court (940)
[0 Forfeiture—Consent Order (850) [J Lis Pendens (750) [0 sScDOT(950)
O Other(899) [1 Trensfer of Structured [ Waorker's Comp (960)
Settlement Payment Rights 1 Zoning Board (970)
Application (760) - [ Public Service Comm. (990)
C Special/Complex /Other . O Confession of Judgment (770) [0 Employment Sccurity Comm (991)
O Environmental (600) [0 Phamacenticals (630) [3 Petition for Workers
0 Automobile Arb. (610) 0 Unfair Trade Practices (640) Compensation Settlement [0 Other (999)
Approval (780)
. Medical (620) [0 Out-of StateDeposjtionis (69 [ Other (799)
1  Other (699) O Mot 3
: an Ougtof-Lounty Action (i
0O Sexu

Submitting Party Signature: Date: 7/3/2014

Note: Frivolous civil proceedings may be subject to sanctions pursuant to SCRCP, Rule 11, and the South Carolina Frivolous
Civil Proceedings Sanctions Act, S.C. Code Ann. §15-36-10 et. seq.

SCCA /234 (06/2013) ' Page 1 of 2
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oo FOR MANDATED ADR COUNTIES ONLY
'Aikcn, Allcndalc, Anderson, Bamberg, Barnwell, Beaufort, Berkeley, Calhoun, Charleston, Cherokee,
' Clarendon, Colleton, Darlington, Dorchester, Florence, Georgetown, Greenville, Hampton, Horry,-

: _Jaspcr Kershaw, Lee, Lexington, Marion, Ooonee, Orangeburg, Pickens, Richland, Spm’canbm‘g, Sumter,
Umon, Wilhamsbmg, and York )

' SUPREME COURT RULES REQU]RE THE SUBMISSION OF ALL CIVIL CASES TO AN AL'I'ERNATNE
DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCESS, UNLESS OTHERWISE EXEMPT.

; ' You are reqmred to take the following action(s):

" 1. The p@es shall select aneutral and filea “Pmof of ADR” form on or by the 210" day of the fiimg of this
* . action. If the parties have not selected a neutral within 210 days, the Clerk of Court shall then appoint a
pnmaxy and secondary mediator from the current roster on a rotating basis from among those med:ators
' agreemg to acoept cases in the county in which the action has been filed.

2. . The initial ADR confcmnoe must be held within 300 days after the filing of the action.

3. Pre-suxt medical ma.lpmctwe mediations reqmred by s.C. Code §15-79 125 shall be held not later than 120
" days after all defendants are served with the “Notice of Intent to File Suit™ or as the court directs. (Medxm]
-malpractice mediation is mandatory statewide)) - ,
.‘ 4 Cases are cxempt ﬂ'om ADR only upon the followmg grounds:

‘ 'a. Speclal proceeding, or actions seekmg extraordinary relief such as mandamus, habeas oorpus, or
5 -proh'bmon,

. b. Requests for tmnpomy relief;
B oAvwedl
4 . ‘iPdst Conﬁcﬁm relief matters;
e Contempt of Court proceedings;
Forfemue proceedmgs bmught by govemmental entities;

ey

Mortgnge fureclosums and

g. .
o . h. Cases that have been prevmusly subjected to an ADR conference, unless otherwise requlred by
e s .

5. e subject 1o ADR, the Chief Judge for Administrative Purposes, upon the motion of the court or
N ofanyparty may order a case to mediation. ;

6. Motion of a party to be exempt from payment of neutral fees due to indigency should be filed wﬂ]uhc
~ - Court mthm ten (10) days after the ADR conference has been concluded. - :

‘ Please Note: Youmaust comp_ly with the Supreme Court Rules regarding ADR.
, Fallure to do so may affect your case or may result in sanctions.

SCCA/ 234 (06/2013) o . Page2o0f2
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" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF UNION
Daryl Aldrich,
L _ Plaintiff,
vs.
Convergen; Outsourcing, Inc.,
Defendant.

| Case No. 2014 -CP-44-_=222—= |

TO THE DEFENDANT ABOVE NAMED

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

SUMMONS

05 ‘NOINN
140D 40 %4310
1I0Y9 4 HYITHM

0€ € Wd he 0P hibd

qy023Y Y04 a3 114

" YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and rcqm ired to answer the Complaint in this action,

a copy of which is hereby served upon you and to serve a copy of your Answer to the said

Complaint on the subscriber, David A. Maxfield, Esquire, at his office at 5217 N. Trenholm Rd.,

Ste. B, Columbia, South Carolina 29206, within thirty (30) days after service hereof, exclusive of

the date of such service; and if you fail to answer the Complaint within the time aforesaid, the

: f‘la.intiﬁ' in this action will apply to the court for the relief demanded in the Complaint. If you

fail to appear and defend, judgment by default will be rendered against you for the relief

demanded in the Complaint.

By:

DATED: July 3, 2014

- Columbia; South Carolina

David A Maxfield, Esquire

DAVE MAXFIELD, ATTORNEY, LLC
5217 N. Trenholm Rd., Ste. B

Columbia, South Carolina 29206

(803) 509-6800
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | INTHE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
| | SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF UNION . _
DARYL ALDRICH, " | Civil Action No, 204 -@-44-_%
Plaintiff, A L 2 =
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINIE = &= ™
vs. (Jury Trial Demanded) = 35—
| =g M. 5
CONVERGENT OUTSOURCING, INC. £2 - =
2o 3 m
Defendant. EE Vo
- WO
Plaintiff, DARYL ALDRICH (“Plaintiff”), a South Carolina resident, brings this class :

complaint through his attorneys against Defendant CONVERGENT OUTSOURCING, INC.
- (“CO’; or .“Defen‘dant”), individually and on behalf of a class of all others similarly situate, under
Rule 23 of the South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure, based upon information and belief of
Plaintiff’s counsel, except for allegations specifically pertaining to Plaintiff, which are based

upon Plaintiff’s personal knowledge.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6. Plaintiff, Daryl Aldrich, is ‘a natural person residing in the State of South Carolina,
County of Union.
Defendant Convergent Outsourcing, Inc. is a corporation engaged in the business of
collecting debts in this state, organized under the laws of the State of Washington, with
its principal office and “nerve center” at 800 SW 39TH ST RENTON, WA 93055.
The principal purpose of Defendant Convergent Qutsourcing, Inc. is the colléction of
debts using mail and telephone, and Defendant Convergent Outsourcing, Inc. regularly

attempts to collect debts alleged to be due another.

9. The primary purpose of alleged debt that Defendant Convergent Outsourcing, Inc. sought '
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R ) colléct was consumer,
t 10, .Df;fendant is a “debt collector” as defined under the FDCPA under 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6).

B | 1. Venue is pmpct base.d on the rion-residence of the Defendant above-named, coupled with

thcn' collectlon activities in Umon County.

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

1. Plaintiff brings claims, under the South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure (“SCRCP”)
" Rule 23, mdmdually and on behalf of the following naﬁonvﬁde consumer class (the
i “Class”):
" a Al persons/consumers in South Carolina, along with their successors in interest,
“who have received similar debt collection correspondences, notices, letters, and/or

- communications from Defendant attempting to collect a debt allegedly owed to

LVNV ﬁmdmg, which (as alleged herein) violate the FDCPA, as of the date of - . . -

- Plamtnﬁ‘s Complaint.

- b, 'I‘he Class is sufficiently numerous, as it includes hundreds of persons who have -
moewed Flebt_collection correspondences, notices, letters, and/or communications
from Defendant, which violate various provisions of the FDCPA. Joinder of such.
) p_ers_dns in_lq‘single action or bringing all members of the Class before the Court is
impracticable for purposes of Rule 23(a)(1) of the SCRCP. The disposition of the
Class members® claims in this class action will substantially benefit both the

o  parties and the Court. . | _
13 The Class is readlly ascertainable through Defendant’s business records. Notice can be _ '

pmvxded to Class members by pubhcauon of notice by mtemet, radlo nev-'spapels and

- magazines.
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14. The disposition of the Class members’ claims in this class action will substantially
benefit both the parties and the Court. | |
: l“.S.'- The debt collection _correspondences, notices, letters, and/or communications from
" Defendant, received by the Clas;s, are to be evaluated by the objective standard of the
].1-ypoﬂl.etical “least soﬁhisﬁcated consumer”, "
~ '16. There are questions of law and fact which are common to the Class of SCRCP 23(@)2) -
o pmdomi‘nate'over- questions affecting .any individual Class member All Class méﬁnbers |
were and are sxmﬂarly affected by receiving debt collection oonespondenoes, notices, |
l lettcrs, and/or commumcatmns from Defendant which, as alleged herein, violate the
FDCPA. |
_ 17. Plaintiﬁ’s asserts claims. typical of the claims of the entire Class for purposes of SCRC_SP 7
- BE®. | _
- 18. Plaintiff has no interests adverse or antagonistic to the interests of other members of the _
_ ':19.‘Alclass action is supcﬁor to other methods for the fair and eﬁicienf adjudication of the
| ‘clﬁims. asserted, this being specifically envisioned by.Congress as a principal means of .
_ énforcing tﬁe FDCPA, as codified by 15 U.S.C. § 1692(k).
© 20. The members of the Class are generally unsophisticated individuals, whose rights will not
- be vindicated abs‘ent a class action.. |
_ 21. Prosecution of seioarale actions by individual members of the Class would create the risk
of inconsistent or varying adjudications resuiting in the establishment of inconsistent or
varying standards for the parties.

22. A class action will permit many similarly situated persons to prosecute their common
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| claims ina single fc;rum simultaneously, efficiently, and without the duplicaﬁon of effort :
| and expense that numerous individual actions would engender. Class treatment also will
petmlt the adjudication of relatively small claims by many Class membezs who conld not |
othermse afford to seek legal redress for the wrongs complained of herein. | |
23. Plgmtiﬂ‘ will fairly and adequately represent the Class members’ interests because the
plaintiffs counsel is experiencéd and anticipates no impediments in the th and
maintenance of the class action as sought herein. -
24, Absent a class action, the Class members will continue to suffer losses borne from
Defendant’s breaches of their statutorily protected rights and monetary damages allowing
- and enabhng (@ Dcfcndant’s conduct to proceed and; (b) Defendant to ﬁn'ther enjoy the
beneﬁt of its 111-gotten gains. ,
3 g Defcndant has acted, and will act, on grounds applicable to the enﬁm‘Clnss, AR
- appmpnnte a final injunctive relief or cormspnndmg dcclaratory relief regarding the

Class

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

26. Plamtlﬁ‘ repcats,- reiterates and incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs
_ numbered 17 through “25” with the sameforce and effect as if the same were set forth at
- lenéth herein. | ‘
' 27.l Defendant, on behalf of a third party, or on behalf of itself as purchaser of the Debt,
| lbegan collection efforts to collect an alleged consumer Debt owed or claimed to be owed
by an entity known as “LVNV Fu:ndiné.”

28. The Defendant sent the Plaintiff an initial mass produced collection letter dated January




7:14-cv-03456-GRA  Date Filed 08/27/14 Entry Number 1-2 Page 8 of 11

27,2014, | _
29. The letter stated that the Plaintiff had a past due account balance due and that the
Defendant’s client would settle for 35% of the total balince du.
30. Tt further stated that the Plaintiff must contact them within 60 days of the date of the lotier
' as it related to such settlemei:_t offer and that they are not required to make this offer in
* the future, |
31; The least sophisticated conéumer would believe that a letter that offers to “settle” a debt _
implies that the debt is legally enforceable.
32. Upon information and belief, the alleged debt that the Defendant was attempfing to
coilect on was passed the statute of limitation and not -legally enfdmeable. ‘ | ‘
) 33 On or about April 2, 2014, the Plaintiff contacted the Defendant regarclmg this cullectlon
S lettzr inquiting about this alleged debt.

" 34, The Plaintiff was told d by the Defendant that the original debt stemmed from the penod of
19910 1997,

35, The Plamuff stated that ‘he wanted to dxspute this debt hecause to the best of his

knowledgc same was paid by him. The Defendant mﬁ.lsed to take the Plaintiff’s dmpute

* over the phone.

FOR A FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

(Fair Debt Collections Practice Act Violations)
36. ;PIainﬁf_l‘ repeats, reiterates and incorporates the allegations in paragraphs numbered “1”
* through “34" with the same force and cffot s if he same were set focth at length herein.
37. Defendant’s debt collection efforts attempted and/or directed towards the Plaintiff

violated various provisions of the FDCPA, including but not limited to 15 U.S.C. §
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1692¢(4) and 15 U.S.C. § 1692£, |
_ 738 Under 15 U.S C. §1692e(A) the debt: collector is spemﬁcally prolublted ﬁ'om fa.lsely '
reprmcntmg the character and legal status of any debt. - -
© .39, Defendant violated same in their attempt to collect a time-barred debt by oﬁ'enng a
' setﬂementforGOdaysandstatmgtbatxtwas notrequxredtomnketlus oﬁ'ermtheﬁ.tmre .
_40. An attempt to “settle” a time-barred debt over 17 years old ihlscly suggests to an
_ | tmsophlshcated consumer thai the debt is legally enfomcable, regardless of whether
htlgauon is threatened.
41, Under 15U.8.C. 1692(f), a debt collector may not use unfair or unconscionable means to
- collect or attempt to oollect any debt. |
_42 The Defendant used an unfair and unconscionable means of co[lecting. a debt by not |
allovnng the Plaintiff to dispute the alleged debt in a telephone conversation.
43 Because of Defendant’s vm]ahons of the FDCPA, Plaintiff has been damaged and is |
‘entitled to damages under th FDCPA. |

- PRAYER FOR RELIEF o
' WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, on behalf of herself, all others similarly situatcd, and the
‘general public, prays for judgment against the Defendant as follows, ON ALL CAUSES OF
ACTION'
44 An order declaring this action to be a proper class action rcqumng Defendant to pay for
' ) class notice; ‘
45. A declaration that the Defendant’s practices violated the FDCPA;
' 46 For actual and statutory damages provided and under:
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© May21,2014

a. 15US.C. § 1692k(a)(1);
b, 15US.C.§1692@2)(A);
e. 15USC. § 1692K2)(B);
' 47 For attorneys’ fees and costs provided and under 15 ﬁ.S.C. § 1692(a)(3); 7
48 For any such other and further relief, and further costs, expenses and disbursements, as
} 1h13 Conrtmay deem just and proper.

JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff demands a trial by jury on all causes of action so triable,

DAVE ' ATTORNEY, LLC
© By:
DavidA. Maxfieldwees3..7/5 2
5217 N. Trenholm Road, Suite B
Columbia, SC 29206

803-509-6800

dave@consumerlawsc.com .

Ari H. Marcus, Esq.

Mercus Law, L1.C

1500 Allaire Avenue - Suite 101
Ocean, NJ 07712

(732) 660-8169

Ari@MarcusLawNJ.com

(TobeadmxttedProHacVice)
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* STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF UNION
' Daryl Aldrich,
‘ | | Plaintiff,

VS,

Convergent Outsourcing, Inc.,

Defendant.

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS'
SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Case No. 2014-CP-44-0297

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

oy B thc undemlgned employee of Dave Maxfield, Attorney, LLC do hereby swear and affirm that

on the 28th day of July, 2014, I served the foregomg ummons & Complaint, by sendmg a

following:

- CT Corporation System
-~ 2 Office Park Court, Ste. 103 -
- Columbia, SC 29223
(on behalf of Convergent Outsourcing, Inc.)

_ DATED: July 28, 2014

| copy. of same by U.S. Certified Mail, Restricted Delivery, Return Receipt Requcsted to the

Hetdler (rodeind

Kristy W(&fward




